
Steps to Starting a Business in Virginia 
 

Step 1 -Select Name for New 
Business 

Step 2. Business Entity Filing: 
Corporation, LLC, Partnership 

Sole proprietors file DBA name 

Step 3. Get an Employer 
Identification Number (EIN) from 

the IRS 
www.irs.gov  

Step 4. Do you have employees? 
Refers to W-2 employees 

State Corporation 
Commission  

www.scc.virgina.gov 

Step 5. Check if you need to 
collect and remit sales & Use tax, 

meal tax, and any other tax 
requirements for your business 

Register with Virginia 
Employment Commission 

www.vec.virgina.gov 

Step 6. Check if your business is a 
regulated industry 

Step 7. Local License and Permit 
Requirements 

VA Dept. of Professional 
Occupational Regulation 

www.dpor.virginia.gov 

TIP:  when selecting your business name, 
make sure the domain name is available for 
the business name you selected to create 
the business website. 

 

TIP:  recommend sole proprietors get an EIN 
from the IRS instead of using your SSN for 
the business. 

 

NOTE:  Some industries such as are 
regulated by DPOR such as realtors, 
construction contractors, etc. 

 

NOTE:  Most local governments will require 
a business license.  Some will also require a 
permit for home-based businesses.  Check 
with your local government. 

 

If more than 2 employees – 
Register with Virginia 

Worker’s Compensation 
Commission  

www.workcomp.virgina.gov 

Questions/Need help, contact Ms. Chris Ley at chris.ley@sbsd.virginia.gov                            

Register with Virginia 
Department of Taxation 

www.tax.virginia.gov 
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